IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT HAY 28 7010
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE Glerk U. S. Districi Court
lerk, U. S. rict Cour
AT KNOXVILLE Eastern District ot Tennassee
At Knoxville

THE OUTLAW MOTORCYCLE CLUB INC.
MARK LESTER
KENNETH FOSTER
BARBARA FOSTER
WENDY WINE
JAMES J. PRENETA
MICHAEL BYRD
GLORIA SWANSON BYRD
ROGER JARMAN \ |
JIMMY D. PITTS No. S 10-CV- Q43
TINA E. PITTS o
JOHN MCCAMMON P‘MM*'P s|S W{Qﬂ
MARTHA MCCAMMON
DON KIMBROUGH
GORDON ENGLE
DAVID M. HALE
PLAINTIFFS JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

V.

KNOX COUNTY, TN
CITY OF KNOXVILLE, TN
KNOX COUNTY SHERIFF JIMMY JONES
KNOXVILLE POLICE CHIEF STERLING OWENS, IV
CAPT. DAVID HENDERSON
SGT. JOHN HOPKINS
OFFICER V. HILL
OFFICER N. PLAZA,
AND,
UNIDENTIFIED KNOXVILLE POLICE OFFICERS AND
KNOX COUNTY OFFICERS WHO PARTICIPATED IN
THE EXECUTION OF SEARCH WARRANTS AT 205
CLIFTON ROAD, KNOXVILLE, TN, AND 8033 POWELL,
KNOX, COUNTY, TN ON
December 31, 2009

DEFENDANTS
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COMPLAINT

1. This civil law suit arises from the actions of certain city and county employees of
Knoxville, Knox County, Tennessee, including the personal participation of the

Knoxville Chief of Police and the Knox County Sheriff.

2. In the late hours of December 31, 2009, the Knox County Sheriff, Jimmy “JJ”
Jones, the Knoxville Police Chief, Sterling Owen, IV, and various members of the Knox
County Sheriff’s Department and the Knoxville, Tennessee, Police Department executed

a search warrant for the search of a house located in Knoxville, Tennessee.

3. A second search of the Plaintiffs’ Kenneth and Barbara Foster’s home was also

executed that same night by certain Defendants.

4, This suit arose from the unconstitutional manner in which the search warrants
were executed, the unreasonable force of the search and handling of the Plaintiffs that
night, the unreasonable search and seizure of the Plaintiffs and the items taken that night,
the unreasonable destruction of property belonging to the Plaintiffs, and the excessive
and unconstitutional manner of the bonds set for the arrest of Plaintiffs Mark Lester and

Kenneth Foster.

JURISDICTION
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5. The Defendant’s actions raise Federal questions under Title 28 U.S. Code,
Sections 1331 and 1343, the Fourth, Eight and Fourteenth Amendments to the United
States Constitution and Title 42 U.S. Code, Sections 1983, 1985 and 1986. There are
state claims so related to this action within such original jurisdiction that they form part
of the same case and controversy under Article III of the United States Constitution and

invoke Supplemental Jurisdiction under Title 28 U.S. Code, Section 1367.
FACTS

6. On December 31, 2009, Defendants, certain employees of the Knox County
Tennessee Sheriff’s Department, including the Sheriff himself, sought arrest warrants for
Plaintiffs Mark Lester and Kenny Foster.

7. The Defendants also sought the issuance of three related Search Warrants for three
separate premises located in Knox County.

8. One Search Warrant was for the search of a residence of Plaintiff, Mark Lester,
which also served as a clubhouse for the Knoxville Chapter of the Outlaws Motorcycle
Club, Inc.

0. One Search Warrant was for a house belonging to Mark Lester.

10.  One Search Warrant was for the residence of Plaintiffs, Kenny Foster and wife,
Barbara Foster.

11.  The Defendants went to Judge Swann, a Knox County Civil Divorce Court Judge,

to obtain judicial approval for the issuance of the Search Warrants.
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12.  The Defendants, also asked Judge Swann to approve and issue Arrest Warrants for
Plaintiffs Mark Lester and Kenny Foster.

13.  The Defendants knew that Judge Swann would grant and issue the aforementioned
Search Warrants where other Judges, more experienced in the legal requests for the
issuance of Search Warrants, would not issue such faulty Search Warrants.

14.  The Defendants also used Judge Swann to issue Arrest Warrants for Mark Lester
and Kenny Foster knowing the Judge would set extremely high and unreasonable bond
amounts, thereby causing Mark Lester and Kenny Foster to be held in jail because the
cost of obtaining a bond would be too high.

15.  The Judge set bonds for Mark Lester and Kenny Foster totaling three million
dollars each.

16.  In the late hours of December 31, 2009, the Defendants, including the Defendant
Knox County Sheriff Jimmy Jones and Chief of Police for the City of Knoxville, Sterling
Owen, IV, executed the first Search Warrant being the residence of Mark Lester and
being used as the clubhouse of the Outlaws Motorcycle Club, Inc.

17.  The Defendants knew that a lot of innocent people would be at the clubhouse at
the time it was raided because the Defendants knew a New Years Eve Party was in
progress.

18.  The Defendants knew there was a party going on because the Knox County
Defendant’s had an undercover agent posing as an Outlaws Motorcycle Club member,

who had associated with the local club members for approximately fourteen months
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before the raid, and this “agent” told the Defendants that the Outlaws Motorcycle Club
was having a New Years Eve party that night.

19.  Prior to the raid, the Defendants contacted the local television networks and
newspaper media and invited them to come to the residence and clubhouse to video tape
and report on the raid.

20. The Defendants conducted a dynamic raid, using concussion, flash grenades,
thrown into the midst of the party, without any knocking or first announcing their
presence.

21.  The Defendants under the direction of the named Defendants, entered the
residence and Club House with great physical force, injuring several Plaintiffs.

22.  The Plaintiffs were all forced to the ground with violence and threats and those
that did not get on the ground quickly enough were kicked, stomped and slammed to the
ground by the Defendants.

23.  The attack officers wore swat or camouflage clothing and had hoods over their
faces so their identities could not be ascertained while using obscene and vulgar profanity
towards the Plaintiffs.

24.  After the Plaintiffs were all handcuffed and completely subdued, the Defendants
continued to point assault weapons at the heads of the Plaintiffs and threaten to “blow
their heads off” if they moved or said anything.

25.  The Defendants searched all Plaintiffs that were at the residence, without probable

cause.
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26.  The Plaintiffs were handcuffed with excessive force, stripped of clothing and
placed outside, exposed to the cold, wet weather for hours, some barefoot.

27. Most of the Plaintiffs were not arrested, yet subjected to in-custody treatment and
forced to suffer physically for hours while the Defendants occupied the residence.

28.  The Defendants caused great and unnecessary damage to the residence during the
search of the premises.

29. The Defendants searched the vehicles belonging to the Plaintiffs without authority
or probable cause.

30. The Defendants broke furniture, destroyed windows and window frames and
smashed in doors with a battering ram after they had already secured entry, when all they
had to do was open the unlocked doors.

31.  The Defendants took every item that had any Outlaw Club reference, including
even gravestone markers of Club members who had died.

32.  The Defendants took all items of value from the premises and the individual
Plaintiffs such as flat screen TV sets, video equipment cash money and jewelry.

33.  The Defendants ate the party food belonging to the Plaintiffs, while the Plaintiffs
were handcuffed and placed outside in the cold, wet weather.

34.  The Defendants allowed and encouraged the news media to come inside the

residence and photograph the interior of the building and videotape a press conference

held inside the residence.
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35. The Defendants gave the news media access to photograph and videotape the
Plaintiffs while the Plaintiffs were handcuffed and in guarded custody, knowing full well
that most of the Plaintiffs were not even going to be charged with a crime.

36.  The Defendant, Jimmy “JJ” Jones slandered the Plaintiffs by telling the news
media, “they’re a menace to our society, everyone of them, they are all criminals, they’ve
all got criminal records, this is all they have ever done.”

37.  All the Plaintiffs were invitees to the residence of Mark Lester and had an
expectation of privacy in the premises.

38.  All the actions of the Defendants were conducted under color of state law.

39. The Defendants entered the residence belonging to Plaintiffs Kenneth and Barbara
Foster in an excessive and unreasonable manner, destroying property, entering without
knocking or announcing their presence while only having authority to search for one
leather vest and Outlaw regalia.

40. The Defendants searched Barbara Foster’s purse without probable cause.

41.  The Defendants took money from the Foster residence without authority or
probable cause.

SPECIFIC CAUSES OF ACTION

42.  The search warrants executed that night were without probable cause.
43.  The Defendants, by bringing the news media with them, and allowing the news
media to video record the Plaintiff’s and their premises, violated the Plaintiff’s Fourth

Amendment rights to be free from unreasonable searches and seizures.
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44.  The Defendants actions subduing and detaining the Plaintiffs violated the
Plaintiff>s Fourth Amendment prohibition against excessive force.

45.  The Defendants, taking anything of value, even though not listed on the Search
Warrant and taking all Outlaw items, and eating the Plaintiff’s food violated the
Plaintiff’s Fourth Amendment rights to be free from unreasonable seizures and
constituted criminal theft.

46. The Defendants destroying property without just cause violated the Plaintiff’s
Fourth Amendment rights to be free from unreasonable searches and seizures.

47.  The Defendants searching all the Plaintiffs without probable cause was a violation
of those Plaintiff’s Fourth Amendment rights to be free from unreasonable searches.

48.  The Defendant’s search of all the vehicles belonging to the Plaintiffs violated the
Plaintiff’s Fourth Amendment rights to be free from unreasonable searches.

50.  The Defendants failing to knock and announce their presence at the residence of
Kenneth and Barbara Foster was a violation of their Fourth Amendment rights to be free
from unreasonable searches and seizures.

51.  The actions of Knox County Sheriff Jimmy Jones and Knoxville City Police Chief
Sterling Owen were personal in nature and, as policy makers for the County and City,
their actions make the County and City liable for the listed civil rights violations as well
as the Sheriff and Police Chief individually.

52.  All the specific causes of action listed above also violated Title 42 United States

Code, Section 1983.
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53.  The Defendants singled out and discriminated against the Plaintiffs and denied
them equal protection and rights under the law because the Plaintiffs are associated with a
motorcycle club.

54. Those Defendants found not to have violated the Plaintiff’s civil rights under the
Fourth Amendment and Title 42 United States Code, Section 1983, violated Title 42
United States Code, Section 1986 for failing to act to prevent the other Defendants from
violating the Plaintiff’s rights under the Fourth Amendment and Title 42 United States
Code, Section 1983.

55.  The Defendant’s actions in seizing the Plaintiffs, handcuffing them and placing
them on display for the news media constituted False Imprisonment, holding the
Plaintiffs to a False Light, Reckless and Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress and
Invasion of Privacy.

56. The Defendants actions by going to Judge Swann to secure bonds in the amount of
three million dollars each against Plaintiffs Mark Lester and Kenny Foster violated their
Eight Amendment rights to be free from excessive bonds and caused them to be held in
jail without the ability to make a bond.

57. The Defendant’s acts of securing unreasonable and excessive bonds were done
intentionally and with malice.

58. Because of the Defendant’s actions as listed above, the Plaintiffs have been
slandered and have suffered humiliation, physical injury, monetary loss, loss of

reputation and standing in the community, and emotional damage.
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Wherefore, the Plaintiffs make demand for compensation for the injuries they
suffered at the hands of the Defendants, for return of the property taken from them by the
Defendants, for the loss of reputation and humiliation they suffered, for slander, for the
emotional distress they endure, for the damage to their property, for compensatory
damages not to exceed $3,000.000.00 (Three Million Dollars); and for punitive damages

not to exceed $3,000.000.00 (Three Million Dollars) and attorney fees.

Respectfully submitted,

Philip Lomonaco, Attorney for Plaintiffs
800 South Gay Street, Suite 2610
Knoxville, TN 37929

Phone (865) 521-7422

BPR# 011579
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